



Mahdi Abbariki

Laravel Developer

DoB: 2001-03-26

Marital Status: Single

Military Service: Educational Exemption

✉ mahdi.abbariki0@gmail.com

☎ (+98)9335012118

🌐 www.mahdiab.ir

📍 Sabzevar, Razavi Khorasan, Iran

Profile Summary

Experienced Back-End Developer with a demonstrated history of working in web development. Skilled in Laravel, PHP, jQuery, Vue.js, Bootstrap, and English as a Second Language (ESL). Studying for a Bachelor's degree focused in Computer Engineering at the Babol Noshravani University of technology.

Work Experience

Back-End Developer

PeyvandTel
Tehran, Iran
Since March 2021

Tasks and Achievements

- Laravel Developer
- VoIP & WebRtc
- Front-End (VueJs)

Laravel Developer

Dr. Code
Iran
April 2020 - June 2021

Tasks and Achievements

- Laravel Developer
- Front-End (VueJs)

Back-End Developer

Arina Team
Sabzevar, Razavi Khorasan, Iran
Since March 2019

Tasks and Achievements

- Laravel Developer
- Front-End (VueJs)

Web Developer

Heyzha
Sabzevar, Razavi Khorasan, Iran
June 2017 - February 2018

Tasks and Achievements

- Front-End Developer (HTML, CSS, Bootstrap, JQuery)
- Back-End Developer (Laravel, PHP)

Skills

Laravel



PHP



VueJs



Javascript/ES6 & jquery



Git



Ht ml & CSS & Bootstrap



Education

Bachelor in Computer Engineering

Institute/University: Babol Noshravani University of technology
Babol, Mazandaran, Iran
Since 2019
GPA: 17.94

Diploma in Mathematics

Branch: Mathematics
Institute/School: Shahed Sabzevar, Razavi Khorasan, Iran
2018 - 2019
GPA: 18.58

Social Network






mahdi-ab



mahdi_abbariki

Language

English

Reading Level  Writing Level  Speaking Level  Listening Level 

Persian

Reading Level  Writing Level  Speaking Level  Listening Level 

Projects

Apomini

For: Arina Team
February 2022

The Apomini Multilingual commercial Website, a pharmaceutical sales website for UgloApotek chain pharmacies in Denmark, has been designed and implemented in collaboration with the Hopart team. This website is designed with separate panels for administrators, order managers, and pharmacy staff. This website comes with Android and IOS applications.

Link : www.apomini.dk

Peyvand Communication

For: PeyvandTel
March 2021

Payvand Tel is a VoIP-based communication network operator and consultant, provider of proprietary call center software with personalization capability based on clients needs

Link : www.peyvandtel.com

Sarvfal

For: Arina Team
March 2021

Sarvfal website is a entertainment website for different types of omens, This website is developed by Laravel Framework and it's data is generated automatically by Cron jobs. The data of this website is being updated by three different Python based Bots.

Link : www.sarvfal.ir

Installment Module

For: RondNumber

February 2021

Installment Module for Rondnumber Panel that adds the capability of selling SIM cards with instalment paying type along with other available types. The module uses existed database for processing data so it avoid regenerating data. This Module is written in Laravel along with Axios.

Link : www.rondnumber.com

Alokomak

For: Alokomak

February 2021

Laravel based website that connects with customers who have an issue with their computer using VoIP system. Customers can call only with phone numbers that they've registered using their panel. The customer has a credit that can charge it using online payment and use that credit on the calls.

Link : www.alokomak.ir

Laboratory management system

For: Tikdent

December 2020

Module for controlling materials supply to third-party laboratories. that cause : Improve financial management added Detail to users factor

Link : www.tikdent.com

Online Exam Platform

For: QuizPro

October 2020

A Platform for teachers to create Exams from the questions in database and their own questions, it contains 7 different types of questions. Afterwards they share the URL to students so they can take the exam. The scores are calculated by website.

Link : online.quizpro.ir

Warehouse management system

For: Tickdent

September 2020

show full history of amount of products in warehouse so that admin can control the way that products are used, that cause reducing misuse of products in clinics.

Link : www.tikdent.com

Customers Club

For: Aryaps

June 2020

A platform for Mechanics who buy products of Arya Trading company and send the barcode that we produced and has been labeled on the products, users can join Arya club and gain points with barcodes afterward, they can use the points to purchase gifts.

Link : club.aryaps.com

Telegam Bot

For: Aryaps

June 2020

Telegram Bot For aryaps.com website with full features of an e-commerce platform.

Link : t.me/aryapsbot

Sms panel

For: Kavir co

April 2020

Panel for managing contacts and Text Messages, and sending SMS at different time intervals (one-time, daily, monthly, annually)

Link : smspanel.kavirco.com

QuizPro

For: QuizPro

February 2020

Platform for teachers to make Exams with questions from database and export it as PDF or Microsoft Word file.

Link : quizpro.ir

online car parts store

For: Aryaps

January 2020

e-commerce website to sell car parts along with Financial management panel for admins and super admin

Link : www.aryaps.com

airex

For: Airex

November 2019

Platform to manage process of selling products & automate workflow of company

Link : www.airex.ir